

Team Name: sdmay21-15

Team Members: Adam Ford, Allan Juarez, Anthony Rosenhamer, Maksym Nakonechnyy, Quentin Urbanowicz, Riley Thoma

Report Period: Oct 19-Nov 1

Summary of Progress in this Period

Met with Professor Duwe:

10/23: We discussed our updated design document version 2. Prof. Duwe looked through it all and we focused on the new chapters, and he gave us things to work on and fix for the final doc. Got clarification on the different modes of visualizer and simulator that could run a trace file from a previous run or could run live simulation data. Discussed a start/stop feature but settled on a kill feature being more important first.

Team Meeting:

10/20: Met to discuss the completed design document work and review it before presenting it to Prof. Duwe. Made some adjustments and tweaks, as well as completing some sections together.

10/27: Discussed programming language requirements for the simulator based on the clients' feedback. Reviewed the engineering standards reflection assignment together.

Pending Issues

- Decide what frontend framework will be more suitable for visualization and do the necessary system setup.
-

Plans for Upcoming Reporting Period

- Complete the final design document and the presentation
-